LRBa0822
9/28/2015 10:39:28 AM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-AB188)
Received: 9/28/2015 Received By: pkahler
For: Andy Jorgensen (608) 266-3790 Same as LRB:
May Contact: By/Representing: Becky
Subject: Public Assistance - fdshre(SNAP) Drafter: pkahler
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: ~ YES /
Requester's email: Rep.Jorgensen@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Sunset if costs exceed savings
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? pkahler kfollett _
9/28/2015 9/28/2015 o
/1 o Iparisi Iparisi
o 9/28/2015 9/28/2015
FE Sent For:

<END>



Kahiler, Pam

From: Sweeney, Rebekah

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: AB. 188

Pam,

The drafts you emailed over look great. Please send over the jackets when you can, so we can submit them to the Chief
Clerk.

Rep. Jorgensen is also interested in an amendment to AB 188 which would, in essence, sunset the measure if costs to
the state exceed savings. Could you have that drafted as well, this morning? I'm sorry to rush you, but [ have to have
them in by 1 p.m. at the latest.

Thank you.
Becky
Rebekah Sweeney

Office of Rep. Andy Jorgensen
(608) 266-3790

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 4:58 PM

To: Sweeney, Rebekah <Rebekah.Sweeney@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: AB 188

Thanks!

From: Sweeney, Rebekah

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Kahler, Pam <Pam.Kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: AB 188

September 25, 2015
Dear Pam,

AB 188 is up for an executive session in Public Benefit Reform next Tuesday at 1 p.m. Rep. Jorgensen would like to have
the following amendments drafted:

1. An exemption for Foodshare participants aged 65+.
2. An exemption for disabled FoodShare participants.

Thank youl
Becky

Rebekah Sweeney
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

o
1. Page 2, line 19: after that line insert:

“(c) Annually, beginning 2 years after implementing the process under this
Ll L
subsection, the department shall assess its costs and savings resulting from the
process and shall discontinue the process if the costs exceed the savings.”.

(END)



